From:

Sent: 11 August 2016 11:55

To: m

Cc:

Subject: : Dalradian Gold Lands - Abandonment Order

I am off from today until next Thursday so could not meet before then. It would be useful if your proposals were sent in
in writing as | would need to consider and refer to them in the submission we are currently developing regarding the
next steps.

You had asked previously about information from the public consultation process and | would confirm that 991 letters
of objection were received as well as a petition containing 827 names and an initial trawl would suggest that the vast
majority of the objections refer to the loss of a facility used for recreational purposes inctuding walking, running, cycling
and horse riding as well as the loss of a tourist amenity and sightseeing location.

Regards

Divisional Manager| transporti
Western Division |County Hall| Omagh BT79 7AF
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To:
Cc
Subject: RE: Dalradian Gold Lands - Abandonment Order
Importance: High

me:mhov-dorman.com ]
Sent: uius :

oea N

| was wondering if you would be free for || lland 1 to call for a brief chat about the possible provision of new
section of road to the south of the existing road we are currently progressing through the Abandonment Order process.
We discussed this briefly but would welcome the opportunity to discuss further. | know its short notice but | will be in
Omagh tomorrow afternoon and Maonday if that was possible?

Kind regards



From:_ﬁl infrastructure-ni.gov.uk]
Sent: 21 July 2016 16:03

e

ni.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Dalradian Gold Lands - Abandonment Order

For reasons of confidentiality we are not permitted to give you sight of the file but we are content to provide you with a
synopsis of the position after the consultation period closes next week. This will give the number of representations
received and the issues raised. Hopefully this meets your needs,

-—~ Can you please prepare a synopsis after next week’ s closing date.

Regards

Divisiona' Manager

Net. 34169

From:_[rm-;ﬁhov-dorman.com]

Sent: 20 July 2016 15:08

To:
Cc:
Subject: Dalradian Gold Lands - Abandonment Order

Importance: High

oear I

We would be grateful i-(DaIradian Gold) and | would be able to view Transport Ni file you currently have on
the Abandonment Order. We are keen to understand the nature and level of any objections as soon as possible. If this
is feasible would you mind letting me know who best to contact and we can arrange a visit.

Kind regards





